

	<b>School Council</b>
Bylaws	

## Article I: Name

A school council has been esta	ablished in the	School in the Richmond County
School System on	The name of th	is school council shall be the
School Council, hereinafter ref	erred to as the school co	ouncil, organized under the authority of state law
(O.C.G.A. § 20-2-85 . 20-2-86	i).	

Article II: Purpose

The establishment of school councils is intended to help local boards of education by bringing parents and the community together with teachers and school administrators to create a better understanding of and mutual respect for each other's concerns and share ideas for school improvement. School councils shall represent the community of parents and businesses.

The members of the school council are accountable to the constituents they serve and shall:

- 1. Maintain a school-wide perspective on issues;
- 2. Regularly participate in school council meetings;
- 3. Participate in information and training programs;
- 4. Act as a link between the school council and the community;
- 5. Encourage the participation of parents and others within the school community; and
- 6.



## Article IV: Role of the School Council

The school council provides advice and recommendations to the school principal and, when appropriate, the local board of education and local school superintendent, on any matter related to student achievement and school improvement, including but not limited to, the following:

- 1. School board policies;
- 2. School improvement plans;
- 3. Curriculum and assessments;
- 4. Report cards issued or audits of the school conducted by the Office of Student Achievement;
- 5. Deve( )6(cards)10( )-4(i)5(ssue)3(d o)10(r)-3( )-4(a)13(ud)3(i)5(t)-4(s )-4(o)13(q54 )-4(o)13(f)\*n C =  $\frac{1}{2}$



A quorum must be present in order to conduct official school council business. A quorum is comprised of a majority of school council members. Every question shall be determined by a majority vote of members present. Each member of the school council is authorized to exercise one vote. Proxy votes are not allowed. Members must be present in order to vote.

## Article X: Minutes

School councils shall be subject to the Opens Records Act, relating to the inspection of public records, in the same manner as local boards of education. A summary of the subjects acted on and the members present at the meeting of the school council shall be made available to the public for inspection at the school office within two business days of the meeting. The minutes shall be provided to the school council members, each of whom shall receive a copy of such minutes, within 20 days following each school council meeting. The official minutes shall be open to public inspection once approved by the school council immediately following the next regular meeting of the school council.

Minutes at a minimum shall include the names of the school council members present at the meeting, a description of each motion or other proposal made, and a record of all votes. In the case of a roll-call vote, the name of each school council member voting for or against a proposal or abstaining shall be recorded. In all other votes, it shall be presumed that the action taken was approved by each person in attendance unless the minutes reflect the name of the persons voting against the proposal or abstaining.

## Article XI: Officers of the School Council

The officers of the school council shall be a chairperson, vice chairperson, and secretary. Officers of the school council shall be elected at the first meeting of the school council following the election of school council members. The term of the officers of the school council shall be

The chairperson, which shall be a parent, shall develop the agenda for all meetings, preside at all

Georgia School Council Institute